## HAVASU SPRINGS RESORT DRINKING WATER HEALTH ADVISORY

Havasu Springs Resort is publishing this notice to inform its customers about the presence of Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) above the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) and/or Hazard Index (HI) for PFAS in drinking water.

The Arizona Department of Health Services has more information about the impact to health from PFAS. If you are concerned about potential health effects from exposure to these PFAS above the MCL and/or (HI), contact your doctor or health care professional.

ADEQ sampled Havasu Springs Resort AZ0415-008 at 2581 N. Hwy 95 Parker, AZ 85344 on March 25<sup>th</sup>, 2024 and found:

Chemical	PFAS Results EPDS001 (ppt) or HI Value EPA Method 533	PFAS Results EPDS001 (ppt) or HI Value EPA Method 537.1	Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL)
PFOA	5.6	5.9	4.0 ppt
PFOS	0.0	3.6	4.0 ppt
PFNA	O	O	10 ppt
PFHxS	<mark>0</mark>	<mark>0</mark>	10 ppt
HFPO-DA (GenX chemicals)	O	O	10 ppt
Mixture of two or more: PFHxS, PFNA, HFPO-DA, and PFBS	0.0	0.0	Hazard Index of 1

Chemical	PFAS Results EPDS002 (ppt) or HI Value	PFAS Results EPDS002 (ppt) or HI Value	Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL)
	EPA Method 533	EPA Method 537.1	
PFOA	0.0	2.9	4.0 ppt
PFOS	6.3	6.8	4.0 ppt
PFNA	0	O	10 ppt
PFHxS		0	10 ppt
HFPO-DA (GenX chemicals)	0	O	10 ppt
Mixture of two or more: PFHxS, PFNA, HFPO-DA, and PFBS	0.0	<mark>0.0</mark>	Hazard Index of 1

For more detailed information and EPA's answers to questions about its PFAS (MCL) and/or (HI), visit:

- <u>https://www.epa.gov/sdwa/and-polyfluoroalkyl-substances-pfas</u>
- <a href="https://azdeq.gov/map">https://azdeq.gov/map</a>

For more information about what ADEQ is doing about PFAS in Arizona, visit: <u>https://azdeq.gov/pfas-resources</u>.